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HIGH SHORE. At this locality (Township of Sophiasburg, Prince
Edward County) a school was carried on by a Mr. Salisbury. (/bid, p.
332.)

VITTORIA (Norfolk County). The Rev. Dr. Egerton Ryerson is
authority for the statement that a Mr. Mitchell taught a school here in 1803,

KINGSTON. John Strachan opened another school at this place.

1804,

CORNWALL. 1t was in this year that Dr. Strachan opened the school
at this place. (Ryerson Mem. Vol, p. 38.) The Rev, Robert Baldwin was
appointed Grammar School Master at Coruwall in 1814, vice Rev. Johu
Bethune, resigned. (Ibid, p. 40.)

1805,
. MYERS' CREEK (Belleville). Rev, Wm, Wright (Preshyterian)
' opened its first school this year, according to the authority of Dr. Hodgins,
[ following Canniff’s “ History ™ (p. 332). (Ryerson Memorial Volume, p. 38.)
J This gentleman was succeeded by a Mr. Leslie,

SCARBORO. “James Elliot’s house was utilized by an Englishman
named Mr. Pocock, as a school, in the year 1805; it was the first school in
the township and stood on lot 22, concession D, in the extreme north-west
corner of the present section 9. The first schoolhouse built in the township
was on the Springfield farm, near the line between lots 23 and 24, con-
cession I, and within a few rods of where the Church of St. Andrew’s now
stands.” David Boyle, Scarboro, 1796-1896,

1806,

ERNESTTOWN, In the second concession a Mr. Smith was tutor of
a school at this period. (Canniff, p. 332.)

HAY BAY. School was taught in a log honse here by a Mr. McDougall,
(Canniff, p. 332.)
1807,

MYERS’ CREEK (Belleville). James Potter succeeded teacher Leslie,*
referred to under “1805.”

TORONTO (York). Rev. Geo. O'Kill Stewart, D.D., was appointed,
by Governor Gore, Headmaster of the Home District Grammar School at
York. This school was opened the first Monday in June. It stood in a
field north of Adelaide Street, containing about six acres, bounded west
by Church Street, east by Jarvis Street. The building was a plain wooden
structure about 55 feet long and some 40 feet wide. The appointment
was signed by Governor Gore. Hodgins' Ryerson Memorial Volume, p. 39.
Tn 1812, the Rev. John Strachan succeeded the Rev. Geo. O'Kill Stewart,
as Headmaster. (Ryerson Memorial Volume, p. 40.)




